17-0377

Greg Minikel

b

From: Severson, Phil <Phil.Severson@strand.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 433 P

To: Greg Minikel ‘

Cc: Dan Koski; Michael Jaeger; Craven, Andrew

Subject: Manitowoc Fiscal Sustainability Plan and I/I flow monitoring
Attachments: 3516.022.16-01.1 (Owner Review 03282017).pdf; 3516.022.16-01.pdf
Greg,

Please review the draft amendment attached. | sent the draft for the DNR to review and the DNR confirmed this would
be eligible for $30,000 of principal forgiveness and the remaining $32,000 is loan eligible. If the amendment looks
acceptable, | will get the hard copies to Matt Richards for signature and sent to your attention for City approval.

When do you like the hard copies by? April 5?

Thanks,
Phil

Phil Severson, P.E.

Strand Associates, Inc.”

608.251.4843 ext. 1248
phil.severson@strand.com | www.strand.com

Excellence in Engineering Since 1946.




